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November 24, 2021

Hon. Lennox Linton

Leader of the Opposition
Victoria Street

Roseau

Commonwealth of Dominica

Dear Hon. Linton,

I refer to your letter dated November 12, 2021, in which I had been asked to act on
certain allegations pertaining to the validity of the DLP candidate, Mr. Vince Henderson,
in the upcoming Grand Bay bye-elections. More specifically, you requested that the
Commission bar Mr. Henderson from contesting the mentioned bye-election, if certain
documents are not provided by him.

Your letter was brought before a meeting of the Commission on November 15, 2021.
The matter was discussed extensively but it was not decided to accede to your request.

Please be guided accordingly.

Yours truly,

Duncan Stowe —
Chairman
Dominica Electoral Commission
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